



DUBEM NWOKIKE

Full stack Developer

CONTACT

📞 : +2348120757450

✉ : rexleonem1@gmail.com

🌐 : rexleonem.com

🏠 : 2 Babafemi Osoba Crescent / Lekki Phase 1,
Lagos NG

PERSONAL SKILLS

- **Communication**
95%
- **Ability To Work**
85%
- **Open-Mindedness**
85%
- **Time Management**
75%
- **Problem Solving**
95%
- **Leadership**
80%
- **Adaptability**
80%

LANGUAGES

- **English**
95%
- **Igbo**
95%
- **French**
30%

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP/MySQL,

Laravel, jQuery, React JS, React

Native, Flutter, Photoshop, Adobe XD.

Sketch

PROFILE

Creative, solution-oriented full-stack web and mobile developer, with over seven years of experience. Proficient with front-end as well as back-end development. Enjoys collaborating with colleagues and building cultures of cross-functional working to provide a greater platform for the success of projects.

EDUCATION

BSC - COMPUTER SCIENCE

University of the People 2020 - 2024

University of the People (UoPeople) is a private non-profit, online university with its offices in Pasadena, California and in Israel.

WASSCE/HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

OSISATECH Boys' Secondary School 2012

Our Savior Institute for Science and Technology is a secondary school located at Amorji Nike in Enugu state Nigeria.

EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER

LocRhine Consult / Enugu, NG 2013- 2015

I was in charge of designing and maintaining designated websites assigned to me by the senior developer.

JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Novacadroit LTD / Enugu 2015- 2016

I was in charge of designing and maintaining designated websites assigned to me by the senior developer.

JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Dazlinwhite LTD / Enugu 2016 - 2017

I was in charge of designing and maintaining designated websites assigned to me by the senior developer.

LEAD WEB DEVELOPER

MA Media LTD / Lagos 2017 - 2019

I was the main web developer, in charge of designing and maintaining designated websites, assigning and overseeing designated websites to junior developers.

WEB MANAGER/MOBILE DEVELOPER

Crypto TV Plus/ Lagos 2018 - 2020

I was maintaining the website and from time to time, add some upgrades. I also developed a mobile app for Crypto TV Plus.

DIGITAL STRATEGIST

Ox Group/ Lagos/Enugu NG 2018 - Date

I am in charge of deciding, implementing and optimizing the digital part of the company, which include the website, mobile apps social media, and digital branding.

MANAGER

Ox Fish Farm/Enugu NG 2021 - Date

I am in charge of the normal day to day process in the farm, I'm also in charge of the online sales process and I built the online shop for web and mobile.